Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, TWENTY-FIFTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS” BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker was seated with the Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA
On motion (25-177) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that
the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the April 11, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners, and
2. Approval of the accounts payable warrant numbers 637149 to 637524 dated
April 15, 2025 in the total amount of $430,053.58.
Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody
Nays:
Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 174 | That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the April
08, 2025 minutes, and Authorizing the Chairman to sign the previous
week’s vouchers

Motion 25 175 | To adopt Resolution #2025-014, a Resolution to accept and grant the
proposed development to be known as “Shoreline Acres” and grant the
amendment of zoning from Suburban Residential to Single Family
Residential (Lots Two and Three) for the proposed development

Motion 25 176 | To approve the letter of support for Family and Children Together,
Inc. Tax Exemption Application and authorizing the Chairman to sign

Page 1 of 5




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS
MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

Item One: Ms. Kathy Brennon addressed the Commissioners. She explained she is the
Executive Director at the Southeast Kansas Area Agency on Aging. Ms. Brennon thanked
the Commissioners for their support and invited the Commissioners to the open house on
May 2nd. She explained different services that the Area Agency on Aging provides and
how many people they serve. She discussed a new program that the State of Kansas has
for dementia caregivers known as Kansas Respite for Alzheimers & Dementia (K-RAD).
Commissioner Moody asked about the waiting list for home delivery and Ms. Brennon
explained.

MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Item One: Shop Foreman Josh Peak addressed the Commissioners. He explained he is
going to discuss some of the parts that are needed for the dozer and provided the
Commissioners with a handout. Mr. Peak explained the information and Commissioner
Wood stated he asked Mr. Peak to attend the meeting today to discuss the necessary
parts. Mr. Peak said it is coming down to if the Commissioners want Heavy Duty Links,
Segments, and Idlers or General Duty.

On motion (25-178) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody to
approve the purchase of the Heavy Duty Links, Segments, and Idlers for the dozer in the
total amount of $16,607.61.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Moody, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC CONTINUED

Item Two: Ms. Bekah Harlan with Pittsburg Area of Young Professionals addressed the
Commissioners. She stated they are doing their annual trash clean up and she mentioned
they have heard of a particular area that is a hot topic lately. Ms. Harlan stated they are
looking for volunteers to help clean up and it will be on Saturday, April 26, 2025 from
10:00 AM to 12:00 PM and gave details regarding the areas they will be picking up.
Commissioner Blair asked how many people she believes will be participating and Ms.
Harlan explained. Commissioner Moody asked if this is something they can list on the
county’s website. Commissioner Moody asked Ms. Harlan if they have vests for the
volunteers and she stated they have some from the city but would accept some from the
county if they had some to give. Commissioner Blair asked County Clerk Lisa Lusker if
she has contact information for Mr. Matt Sanders with the landfill to help provide

Page 2 of 5



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

supplies such as grabbers, gloves, and bags, and she answered that she does.
Commissioner Moody asked if Ms. Harlan has made any arrangements with the State of
Kansas regarding the trash situation and Ms. Harlan explained. Commissioner Blair
mentioned he believes KDOT will be at a local meeting on Thursday and that he could
ask who is the person to talk to with the State of Kansas.

Item Three: Ms. Melesia Rhodes addressed the Commissioners. She stated the Southeast
Kansas Rural Development Association has collaborated with Point Forward and the
Washington School Project and she wanted to let the Commissioners know that they are
offering small private tours of the building currently. Ms. Rhodes mentioned they will be
doing a private tour this Thursday at 9:00 AM if the Commissioners would like to attend.

MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS CONTINUED

Item Two: Road and Bridge Coordinator Alyssa Edwards addressed the Commissioners.
Ms. Edwards provided the Commissioners with her recommendation for culvert bids and
stated Bo’s 1 Stop was the low bid with no minimum order required and that they will
deliver to both sites. Commissioner Wood asked Ms. Edwards if she has placed a culvert
order yet and she explained that she has not. Commissioner Wood asked when she will
place an order and Ms. Edwards explained she can order as soon as the Commissioners
approve Bo’s 1 Stop for the low bid.

On motion (25-179) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody to
approve Bo’s 1 Stop as the low bid for culverts.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Moody, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

Commissioner Wood asked how they will stock the supply back up and Ms. Edwards
explained.

NEW BUSINESS

Item One: Ms. Lusker presented the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation Emergency
Solutions Grant Request for Reimbursement and Financial Status Report in the amount of
$4,504. She explained this is draw down for January, February, and March of 2025. Ms.
Lusker stated receipts were also sent for these months.

On motion (25-180) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to
approve the Kansas Housing Resource Corporation Emergency Solutions Grant Recipient
Request for Reimbursement and Financial Status Report in the amount of $4,504.00 and
authorize the Chairman to sign.

Yeas: Commissioners Blair, Moody, and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

Page 3 of 5



Board of Crawford County Commissioners
The motion prevailed.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood stated he was talking to Road Foreman Dustin Blair
yesterday regarding a saw that was purchased several years ago. He stated they got two
bids on these saws since he believes they will need a second one. Commissioner Wood
stated he would like approval to purchase another saw. Commissioner Moody asked if
Heritage had the lowest price and Commissioner Wood confirmed.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Commissioner Blair discussed HRRR projects and that 200th street was
awarded to the county 2 years ago. He stated he understands it is funded up to $682,000
for the two mile stretch. Commissioner Blair gave more details regarding this area and
that the problem he has is that the $682,000 does not include overlay. Commissioner
Blair stated chip and seal has to be done in order to carry out the rest of the improvements
on the road. Commissioner Moody asked if the county’s work has to be done first and
Commissioner Blair confirmed. Commissioner Blair stated the overlay in 2018 was
$127,887.00 in material. Commissioner Wood confirmed that this years material for
overlay will be around $145,000.00. Commissioner Blair explained this is a priority
because this is a high traffic road. Commissioner Wood asked what the county’s 10% of
the project will be and Commissioner Blair answered around $68,000. Commissioner
Wood asked if overlay and material will be $145,000.00 and Commissioner Blair
confirmed. Commissioner Wood stated they could take the money from fuel taxes they
receive or the money that the state funds. Commissioner Wood discussed some of the
bridges that will be inspected this year.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood mentioned one of the roads that was put in for HRRR
was denied.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:
ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: April 15, 2025-12:00 PM Tour of Washington School project. One or more
Commissioners may be in attendance.

Item Two: April 17, 2025- 9:00 AM Tour of Washington School project. One or more
Commissioners may be in attendance.

Item Three: April 17, 2025- SEK County Commissioners and Highway Officials Spring
Meeting from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM. All three Commissioners may be in attendance.

Item Four: April 18, 2025- The Crawford County Courthouse will be closed in
observance of the Good Friday Holiday.

Page 4 of 5



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item Five: April 18, 2025- The Regular Session of the Board of County Commissioners
is cancelled due to the Good Friday Holiday.

Item Six: April 21-23, 2025- Kansas County Commissioners Association Annual Spring
Conference. All three Commissioners may be in attendance.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody to
adjourn the April 15, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at
10:39 AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 04/21/2025 11:00 AM/amended BKW 4/21/25 11:30 AM

Page 5 of 5



